STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

O!L CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS ARTES!IA DISTRICT OFFICE P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

March 6, 1989

Ralph Nix 0il Inc.
P.O. Box 440
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Melaine Battery 1 #1
26-18S-26E
Eddy County

Gentlemen:

In updating our files we find that the last report received on the
above captioned well was dated November 22, 1988. At that time you
intended to re-complete, perforate the Grayburg and stimulate as
necessary for production. As of this date we have not received any

subsequent reports. Please submit all necessary reports so that we
may update our files.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
~

Mike Williams
Supervisor, District II
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